STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS January 18, 1990 POST OFFIGE BOX 1010
GOVERARNDOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO BgLa™-1a410)
(5051 393-6161

Hal J. Rasmussen Operating Inc.
Six Desta Drive Suite 5850
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Jay Cherski

Re: State A A/c-2 #28-1
Sec. 5, T22S, R36E
Recompletion as Jalmat 0il Well

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved the completion of the above-referenced
well as an 0il well in the Jalmat Pool. The recompletion of this
well from the South Eunice SR Qn to the Jalmat was permitted as a
gas well.

Due to this well being classified as an oil well, and located within
the 480-acre proration unit approved by R-9073 it will be necessary

for you to apply to get this 480-acre proration urit reduced by the

deletion of this 40 acres (Unit I).

_/ Also, you will need to file a revised acreage dedication plat, Form
.,«'/ C-102, for (#28 showing 40 acres, as well as revised plats for
v #44-F, #41-M and #27-P reflecting the deletion of Unit I.
I[f you have any questions, please contact Evelyn [owns at 505-393-6161.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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0il Conservation Division
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980



HAL J. RASMUSSEN OPERATING, INC.
SixX DESTA DRIVE, SUITE 5850
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705
(915) 687-1664

January 23, 1990

01l Conservation PDivision
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Dear Mr. Sexton:

As a result of the recent recompletion of the State "A" A/C
2, well # 28, As a Jalmat oil well, we are requesting a 40 acre
proration unit be assigned to the above well. The 40 acres dedi-
cated to this well will result in a reduction of the non-standard

proration unit in section 5, T 22 S, R 36 E.

Enclosed are revised plats for the wells no.’s 27, 41 and
44, which reflect the 40 acre reduction in the proration unit.

If you have any questions or need any further information
pPlease let me know at 915-687-1664. Thank you for your con-
sideration in this manner.

Sincerely,
HAL J. RASMUSSEN OPERATING, INC.

S Ce ¢

Jay Cherski
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